
 
       

 
 
May 9, 2023 
 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
 
Ms. Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 
 

Re:  Joint Application of Metropolitan Edison Company, Pennsylvania  
Electric Company, Pennsylvania Power Company, West Penn  
Power Company, Keystone Appalachian Transmission Company, Mid-Atlantic 
Interstate Transmission, LLC, and FirstEnergy Pennsylvania Electric Company 
for Docket No. A-2023-3038771, et al; Responses to the Office of Consumer 
Advocate, Set I and Set II Discovery_____________________________________ 

 
Dear Secretary Chiavetta: 
 
 The responses of Metropolitan Edison Company, Pennsylvania Electric Company, 
Pennsylvania Power Company, West Penn Power Company, Keystone Appalachian Transmission 
Company, Mid-Atlantic Interstate Transmission, LLC, and FirstEnergy Pennsylvania Electric 
Company, to the Interrogatories of Office of Consumer Advocate (“OCA”), Set I and Set II are now 
available on the Post & Schell, P.C. OneDrive site established for filesharing in this case. Responses 
to OCA Set I Nos. 2, 4 and OCA Set II Nos. 1, 16, 17, 18, 21, 22 remain outstanding and will be 
served in follow up upon completion. 
 

Responses to OCA Set I, Nos. 10 & 14 are to be treated as confidential.  Any 
CONFIDENTIAL or HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL responses or attachments will only be 
provided to parties subject to the terms of a Stipulated Protective Agreement or a Protective Order 
entered in this proceeding.  To the extent you require access to OneDrive, please contact Danielle 
Caley via email at dcaley@postschell.com or Megan Rulli via email at mrulli@postschell.com 
 

Copies have been served on all parties as indicated in the attached certificate of  
Service. 
 
 
 
   Sincerely, 
 
 
 
   Darsh Singh 

2800 Pottsville Pike 
P.O. Box 16001 

Reading, PA 19612-6001 
 



Attorney No. 330971 – PA 
FirstEnergy Service Company 
(610) 212-8331 

 
Enclosures 
 
c: Certificate of Service 



BEFORE THE 
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 

JOINT APPLICATION OF 
METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY, 
PENNSYLVANIA ELECTRIC 
COMPANY, PENNSYLVANIA POWER 
COMPANY, WEST PENN POWER 
COMPANY, KEYSTONE 
APPALACHIAN TRANSMISSION 
COMPANY, MID-ATLANTIC 
INTERSTATE TRANSMISSION, LLC, 
AND FIRSTENERGY PENNSYLVANIA 
ELECTRIC COMPANY 

:
:
: 
: 
: 
: 
: 
: 
: 
: 
: 
: 

Docket Nos.  A-2023-3038771 
A-2023-3038792
A-2023-3038793
A-2023-3038794
A-2023-3038795
A-2023-3038807
A-2023-3038808
G-2023-3038818
G-2023-3038819
G-2023-3038820
G-2023-3038821
G-00020956

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that I have this day served a true and correct copy of the foregoing 
document upon the individuals listed below, in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code 
§ 1.54 (relating to service by a participant).

Service by electronic mail, as follows: 

Sharon E. Webb 
Nakea Hurdle 
Office of Small Business Advocate 
Forum Place 
555 Walnut Street, 1st Floor 
Harrisburg, PA  17101 
swebb@pa.gov 
nhurdle@pa.gov 
Counsel for Office of Small Business Advocate 

Scott B. Granger 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 
sgranger@pa.gov 
Counsel for the Bureau of Investigation & 
Enforcement 

Christy Appleby 
Aron Beatty 
Andrew Zerby 
Office of Consumer Advocate 
Forum Place 
555 Walnut Street, 5th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923 
OCAFEMerger2023@paoca.org  
Counsel for the Office of Consumer Advocate 

Derrick Price Williamson  
Barry A. Naum  
Steven W. Lee  
Spilman Thomas & Battle, PLLC  
1100 Bent Creek Boulevard, Suite 101  
Mechanicsburg, PA 17050  
dwilliamson@spilmanlaw.com    
bnaum@spilmanlaw.com   
slee@spilmanlaw.com  
Counsel for the Industrial Energy Consumers 
of Pennsylvania 
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Elizabeth R. Marx 
John Sweet 
Lauren Berman 
Ria Pereira 
PA Utility Law Project 
118 Locust Street 
Harrisburg, PA  17101 
pulp@pautilitylawproject.org 
Counsel for CAUSE-PA 
 

Susan E. Bruce  
Charis Mincavage  
McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC  
100 Pine Street  
P.O. Box 1166  
Harrisburg, PA 17108-1166  
sbruce@mcneeslaw.com   
cmincavage@mcneeslaw.com  
Counsel for MEIUG, PICA, and WPPII 

Whitney E. Snyder, Esquire 
Thomas J. Sniscak, Esquire 
Hawke McKeon & Sniscak LLP 
100 North Tenth Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
wesnyder@hmslegal.com  
tjsniscak@hmslegal.com  
Counsel for The Pennsylvania State 
University 
 

John F. Lushis, Jr.  
David Berger  
Norris Mclaughlin, P.A.  
515 W. Hamilton Street, Suite 502  
Allentown, PA 1810  
jlushis@norris-law.com   
dberger@norris-law.com  
Counsel for Calpine Retail Holdings, LLC 

Deanne M. O’Dell, Esquire 
Karen O. Moury, Esquire 
Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott, LLC 
213 Market St., 8th Floor 
P.O. Box 1248 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
dodell@eckertseamans.com  
kmoury@eckertseamans.com  
Counsel for the Retail Energy Supply 
Association 
 

Kevin C. Higgins 
Energy Strategies 
111 East Broadway, Suite 1200 
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111 
khiggins@energystrat.com  
Witness for the Office of Small Business 
Advocate 
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James L. Crist, P.E. 
Lumen Group, Inc. 
4226 Yarmouth Drive, Suite 101 
Allison Park, PA 15101 
JLCrist@aol.com 
Witness for The Pennsylvania State University 

Dated:  May 9, 2023  ________________________________ 
Darsh Singh 
Attorney No. 330971 
FirstEnergy Service Company 
2800 Pottsville Pike 
P.O. Box 16001 
Reading, Pennsylvania 19612-6001 
(610) 212-8331
singhd@firstenergycorp.com

Counsel for: 
Metropolitan Edison Company, Pennsylvania 
Electric Company, Pennsylvania Power 
Company,  West Penn Power Company, Keystone 
Appalachian Transmission Company, Mid-
Atlantic Interstate Transmission, LLC, and 
FirstEnergy Pennsylvania Electric Company 
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